

PROFESSIONAL RESUMÉ

MAGNUS HAVING
SURVEYOR - CONSULTANT



PROFILE

Magnus Having, born in 1961, commenced his career as a deck hand at various vessels back in 1976 and continued as ordinary seaman and later on as able bodied seaman at Oil/Chemical tankers, container and AHTS vessels. Between 1979-80 he joined the Royal Swedish navy serving onboard sailing vessel and destroyer. After completion of deck-officer exam in mid 1985, Magnus sailed as deck officer and advanced from 3rd Officer up to Chief Officer and Master. Magnus spent most of his seagoing career in Oil/Chemical tankers and special tanker vessels. In 1995 Magnus went ashore and joined a major Swedish shipowners as Marine Superintendent. Magnus also lectures at the Chalmers University of Technology with focus on the chemical and oil certification according with IMO regulations.



Magnus is the founder of MH Shipping Concept who serves the marine sector with different types of services such as pre-vetting and internal audits. Magnus joined the JnJ Survey team in 2015, he works exclusively for JnJ Survey in cases related to Marine Insurance.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JnJ Survey: Surveyor & Consultant	2015 -
MH Shipping Concept, founder and Surveyor	2008 -
Broström Tankers AB, Marine superintendent	1995 - 2008
Seagoing, Master, Chief Officer, 2 nd Officer, 3 rd Officer and Deck rating.	1976 - 1995

The seagoing career involved; Tanker-, Chemical-, Ro-Ro-, Container and AHTS, as well as in the Royal Swedish Navy.

Magnus is on regular basis attending at the Chalmers University as course leader/teacher.

EDUCATION

Chalmers University of Technology, Master Mariner program

SPECIAL COMPETENCE

Liquid Cargo
Wooden built vessels